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25/5/2025 :

TO WHOM IT MAT CONCERN -

| attended the site at no 2 Cherana Cres Forestville

We attend the site to investigate the integrity of the 600mm stormwater line that runs
along the eastern boundary.

The pipeline is in good condition and | believe that it would service the development with
out any additional load placed on the system

The pipeline is approximately 1mtr to invert and is clear of any obstructions.

The stormwater line meets AS3500 requirements.

Regards,

Joe Belcastro

Director |
Multitask Civil P/L
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